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Malave, Erin

g

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, November 19, 2010 $:19 AM

To: ‘Max Dannenberg'

Subject: RE: Badger Metal Corp

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cutty ittt
hiternet Aceess
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of Stale values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tevel and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "0OS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
tor your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfacticn Survey

From: Max Dannenberg [mailto:MDannenberg@r3accounting.com]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 9:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Badger Metal Corp

We would like to update information (EIN} for Badger Metal Corporation: Document #P0900096382; EIN
27-1396791. — -

Thank you.

{ﬂxﬂ R3_logo

Max Dannenberg

2929 East Commercial Blvd., PH-D

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

www.r3accounting.com

mdannenberg@r3accounting.com

Office: (954) 202-9770

Fax: (954) 202-9777 ,

This email and any fites transmitted with it are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
material and/or material protected by law. Any retransmissien or use of this information may be in violation of the law, !f you received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the materiai from any computer,
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